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lNovember 9,1923

Dr. Carl iHering,
1817 Spruee St.,
Philadelphia Pas

Dear Dr., Hering:
I have your favor of Hovember 6th, with
the annlnaea gshort article on "Induetion in a Cirecuit
Having ﬂe Resistance"s I shall be glad to make use of
the 1&ttar in the JOURNAL, if it passes the serutiny
of the technicel committee, ; ‘
In regard to the West paper about whieh
you ayﬁkk, I have definite informmtion that this paper
is natﬂheing considered at all for the February meoting.
1f your short contribution if found avallable, we will
arrange to furnish you with proofs before publication.
Your understanding in regard to the reprints

of discussion ie incorreect. We have never been authorig-
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ed to furnish reprinte of discussion, except at the
usual charge for reprints., If you need only a very
limitoed number, I should be glad to have a few proofs
pulled from the pages for you, but if youn want as many
as 50 copies I shall be obliged to ﬁaka a charge of
about four or five dollars. In any case, the type will
be standing for probably two or three months yet.

Very truly yours,

EDITOR

Ty s T e

GRY/mo
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